

FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTE

September 9, 1969

Mr. Jack P. Napier
MACCORDS-MSD-PER
APO San Francisco 96243

Dear Jack:

I would like to refer to my letter dated August 18, 1969. Certain of the military officers listed in that letter have changed their minds about the type of assignment they hope to get and have asked me to inform you.

Major Ronald C. Becker had indicated a preference for District Senior Advisor in IV Corps. He wishes III Corps to be added as an option.

Major James A. Hankins wishes to serve as a District Senior Advisor in II Corps, not III Corps. The earlier indication of III Corps was a clerical error in VTC.

Major Kenneth R. Hilton would prefer to have staff duty in Saigon rather than serving as a District Senior Advisor in III Corps.

Major William S. Orlov would prefer staff duty in Saigon instead of III Corps.

Major Carroll R. Wilson would prefer a staff assignment at MACV or Corps level rather than serving as a District Senior Advisor.

All of these officers are, of course, prepared to serve in whatever post they are assigned to. Those desiring Saigon duty have no objection to the boondocks but are merely attempting to fill gaps in their career pattern as they see it.

I shall be leaving in a few days for Saigon and will hope to see you about the twenty-second.

With best regards,

Sincerely,

15/

Ogden Williams
Coordinator
Viet-Nam Training Center

cc:
O/FSI/VTC - LTC Wyer

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:pak